Sharon Craig

From: Mills Info <millsinfo@spab.org.uk>

Sent: 02 March 2016 18:28

To: planning

Subject: FAO Adrian Dowd: 3/2016/0131 Kirk Mill, Malt Kiln Brow, Chipping PR3 2GP
Attachments: 16 0131 Consult.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Adrian,
Re. Consultation on planning application 3/2016/0131 Kirk Mill, Malt Kiln Brow, Chipping PR3 2GP
Thank you for giving us the opportunity to comment on the above proposal.

The Mills Section is happy to support this application as the pond is very much in need of repair. We would suggest
that the repairs are undertaken with care to ensure that the appropriate materials are chosen.

With best wishes,
Sophie

Sophie Martin

Mills Section Administrator

*MILLS MEMBERSHIP - FROM £35 A YEAR*

The Society for the Protection of Ancient Buildings

T: 020 7456 0909 (Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays only, 1l0am to 6pm)

———————— Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Fwd: Consultation on planning application 3/2016/0131 Kirk Mill, Malt Kiln Brow, Chipping PR3 2GP
Date:Wed, 17 Feb 2016 16:35:28 +0000
From:Casework <casework@spab.org.uk>
To:millsinfo@spab.org.uk

———————— Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Consultation on planning application 3/2016/0131 Kirk Mill, Malt Kiln Brow, Chipping PR3 2GP
Date:Fri, 12 Feb 2016 10:14:13 +0000
From:Jane Tucker <Jane.Tucker@ribblevalley.gov.uk>
To:'chippingparishcouncil@outlook.com' <chippingparishcouncil@outlook.com>, David Hewitt
<David.Hewitt@ribblevalley.gov.uk>, Environment Agency (CLPlanning@environment-agency.gov.uk)
<CLPlanning@environment-agency.gov.uk>, Natural England (consultations@naturalengland.org.uk)
<consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>, Daniel Sutcliffe <Daniel.Sutcliffe@ribblevalley.gov.uk>, Historic
England (e-nwest@HistoricEngland.org.uk) <e-nwest@HistoricEngland.org.uk>, casework@spab.org.uk
<casework@spab.org.uk>, notifications@victoriansociety.org.uk <notifications@victoriansociety.org.uk>,
office@ancientmonumentssociety.org.uk <office@ancientmonumentssociety.org.uk>,
casework@britarch.ac.uk <casework@britarch.ac.uk>, consult@georgiangroup.org.uk
<consult@georgiangroup.org.uk>, Ribble Rivers Trust (admin@ribbletrust.com) <admin@ribbletrust.com>,
LLFA (suds@lancashire.gov.uk) <suds@lancashire.gov.uk>, Elizabeth.lowe@Iancashire.gov.uk
<Elizabeth.lowe@Ilancashire.gov.uk>




Please will you let Adrian Dowd have your comments on the above planning application? (Please respond to
planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk FAO Adrian Dowd).

The application is to rebuild the previously dismantled element of the mill pond wall to match the remainder. Drain
mill pond to enable ‘puddling’ — repair works to the clay base of the pond to stop leaks, to inspect overall structure
and de-silt. Removal of all vegetation growth to the SE corner of the pond excluding large mature trees to the pond
edge.

The site is subject to a TPO, in a Conservation Area, a Listed Building, on contaminated land, and within Flood Zones
2 and 3.

Here is a link to view the submitted documents on our website
https://www.ribblevalley.gov.uk/site/scripts/planx _details.php?appNumber=3%2F2016%2F0131

Planning Department, Ribble Valley Borough Council, Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe BB7 2RA
T: 01200 425111
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